ZONING, PLATTING & ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ZPAC) February 4, 2020 – Approved Meeting Minutes

PBZ Chairman Matthew Prochaska called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Present:

Megan Andrews – Soil and Water Conservation District Matt Asselmeier – PBZ Department Meagan Briganti – GIS Brian Holdiman – PBZ Department Commander Jason Langston – Sheriff's Department Matthew Prochaska – PBZ Committee Chair Aaron Rybski – Health Department

Absent:

Greg Chismark – WBK Engineering, LLC Fran Klaas – Highway Department David Guritz – Forest Preserve

Audience:

None

AGENDA

Mr. Rybski made a motion, seconded by Ms. Andrews, to approve the agenda as presented. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion carried.

MINUTES

Ms. Briganti made a motion, seconded by Commander Langston, to approve the January 7, 2020, meeting minutes. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion carried.

PETITIONS

Petition 19-41 Kendall County Planning, Building and Zoning Committee

Mr. Asselmeier summarized the request.

For the last several months, the Planning, Building and Zoning Committee has been discussing allowing the Planning, Building and Zoning Department to issue citations in an effort to streamline and increase the time for obtaining compliance for violations to the Zoning Ordinance.

In summary, this proposal does the following:

- 1. Moves the procedure for handling violations of the signage portion of the Ordinance (Section 12) to the same section as the procedure for handling other violations of the Zoning Ordinance. Violations to the signage portions of the Zoning Ordinance will be treated the same as violations of other portions of the Zoning Ordinance.
- 2. Establishes the procedures for issuing citations and other remedies of violations to the Zoning Ordinance.
- 3. Abolishes the Hearing Officer for Zoning Ordinance violations. All citations will be sent to court for hearings.
- 4. Clarifies the fines the County may pursue in cases of violations.
- 5. Sets the fine structure for violations of the site plan review portions of the Zoning Ordinance as the same as other violations of the Zoning Ordinance.
- 6. Moves the procedure for handling violations of the site plan review portions of the Zoning Ordinance to the same section as the procedure for handling other violations of the Zoning Ordinance. Violations to the site plan portions of the Zoning Ordinance will be treated the same as violations of other portions of the Zoning Ordinance.

On October 7, 2019, the Planning, Building and Zoning Committee voted to initiate this text amendment and have the State's Attorney's Office assist in preparing the amendment. On November 12, 2019, the Committee reviewed the changes Staff incorporated based on the State's Attorney's Office's comments and the Committee did not object to the

changes to the proposal. The Committee was asked to review retaining the Hearing Officer. At their meeting on January 13, 2020, the Committee chose not to amend the proposal and remove the Hearing Officer.

The redlined proposal was reviewed by the Committee.

Mr. Holdiman made a motion, seconded by Ms. Briganti, to recommend approval of the proposal.

Ayes (7): Andrews, Asselmeier, Briganti, Holdiman, Langston, Prochaska, and Rybski

Nays (0): None Present (0): None

Absent (3): Chismark, Guritz, and Klaas

The motion passed. The proposal will go to the Kendall County Regional Planning Commission on February 26, 2020.

REVIEW OF PETITIONS THAT WENT TO COUNTY BOARD

None

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Asselmeier distributed copies of the Planning, Building and Zoning Department's Annual Report. Mr. Holdiman noted that the County updated to the 2018 ICC Codes.

Mr. Asselmeier informed the Committee that the Kendall County Regional Planning Commission would initiate petitions to update the Zoning Ordinance. A general summary was provided to Committee members.

Mr. Asselmeier provided an update on proposed changes to the Land Resource Management Plan. The Kendall County Planning, Building and Zoning Committee would be reviewing these changes at their February 10th meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Andrews made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rybski, to adjourn. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion carried. The ZPAC, at 9:17 a.m., adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted, Matthew H. Asselmeier, AICP Senior Planner